Court of Appeals of Georgia

ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: 825309 Date Admitted to State Bar;  11/6/2009

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for
admission to the bar of this Court. Attorneys must register in the Court of Appeals EFAST
system after being admitted.

Last Name: Kirbo First Name: John Middle Name:- Hall

Signature: % i~ 4 M -
=z :

Firm or Agency: Kirbo and Kirbo, P.C. .

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):
PO Box 70519

Albany, GA 31708

Telephone Number  229-883-5134

E-mail Address john@kirbo.com

Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: 576525 Printed Namdfe: Paul Rhillips
Signature: “L\\L/\
Steven
Bar Number: 913168 Printed Name: Stephea . pritt, T
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Date of Admission: 7.15. /,¢

Admission by: Clerk A) Judge Other
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* Lola Diamond - Emailing - GA Appeals John Kirbo Application.pdf

From: John Kirbo <john@kirbo.com>

To: <diamondl@gaappeals.us>, <castlens@gaappeals.us>
Date: 7/15/2016 1:27 PM

Subject: Emailing - GA Appeals John Kirbo Application.pdf

Attachments: GA Appeals John Kirbo Application.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached my Admission Application for the Court of Appeals of Georgia. I am requesting
expedited/remote admission. My office phone number is 229-883-5148, and my cell is 229-881-1488.

Thank you,
John Kirbo
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